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Caroline Neely <cneely3@masonlive.gmu.edu>

To: Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

Good evening, Vineeta,

My apologies for the delay, and thank you for your patience. Attached is our updated manuscript which we believe
contains all additions and edits that addressed the comments.

In addition, please see the email exchange between Mrs. Koolbergen of IOS Press and myself below concerning the
permission to reuse figures, which we were able to obtain.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. Thank you!

Best,

Caroline L.C. Neely, PhD
Clinical Trial Results Analyst
ICF International, Inc.

Lister Hill National Center for Biomedical Communications
National Institutes of Health

8600 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20894

(o) 301-827-6765

From: Carry Koolbergen <C.Koolbergen@iospress.nl>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Caroline Neely

Subject: RE: Permission for reprinting published figures

Dear Caroline Neely,

We hereby grant you permission to reproduce the below mentioned material in print and electronic format at no
charge subject to the following conditions:

1. If any part of the material to be used (for example, figures) has appeared in our publication with
credit or acknowledgement to another source, permission must also be sought from that source. If such
permission is not obtained then that material may not be included in your publication/copies.

2. Suitable acknowledgement to the source must be made, either as a footnote or in a reference list at
the end of your publication, as follows:

“Reprinted from Publication title, Vol number, Author(s), Title of article, Pages No., Copyright (Year), with
permission from IOS Press”.
The publication is available at IOS Press through http:/dx.doi.org/[insert DOI]

3. This permission is granted for non-exclusive world English rights only. For other languages please
reapply separately for each one required.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=030ccc88ef&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1637272809887186822&simpl=msg-f%3A163727280988...
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4. Reproduction of this material is confined to the purpose for which permission is hereby given.

Yours sincerely

Carry Koolbergen (Mrs.)
Contracts, Rights & Permissions Coordinator
Not in the office on Wednesdays

IOS Press BV

Nieuwe Hemweg 6B

1013 BG Amsterdam

The Netherlands

Tel.: +31 (0)20 687 0022

Fax: +31 (0)20 687 0019

Email: c.koolbergen@iospress.nl / publisher@iospress.nl
URL: www.iospress.nl

3 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Van: Caroline Neely [mailto:cneely3@masonlive.gmu.edu]

Verzonden: woensdag 12 juni 2019 14:52

Aan: Carry Koolbergen <C.Koolbergen@iospress.nl>

CC: Kristen Craven <kcraven2@masonlive.gmu.edu>; Jane Flinn <jflinn@gmu.edu>; Carlos Hernandez
<chernan8@masonlive.gmu.edu>; Bill Kochen <wkochen@masonlive.gmu.edu>

Onderwerp: Permission for reprinting published figures

Good morning, Mrs. Koolbergen,

I'm emailing in regard to the reprint permission of one of my colleague's publication in the Journal of
Alzheimer's Disease (doi: 10.3233/JAD-180151). We would like to re-use Figure 2 (Title: Nests built from
crosscut paper.) for a methods publication in a different journal, which requires email correspondence
granting permission. The authors on the paper are cc'ed, and the first author has given permission to use
Figure 2 in this paper.

Please let me know what the proper steps are in order to obtain permission.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Caroline Neely, PhD

Caroline L.C. Neely, PhD

Clinical Trial Results Analyst

ICF International, Inc.

Lister Hill National Center for Biomedical Communications

National Institutes of Health

8600 Rockyville Pike, Bethesda, MD 20894
(0) 301-827-6765

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=030ccc88ef&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1637272809887186822&simpl=msg-f%3A163727280988... 2/3
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Please note: my Masonlive email account is no longer my primary email account, but all incoming email is forwarded to my personal email. You may receive email from

either email address.
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